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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

Little Qualicum River Bridge Replacement – Consulting Engineering 
Design Services  

 
Addendum 1 (2 pages) 

Issued: July 4, 2018 
 

Closing Date & Time:  before 3:00 PM (15:00 hrs) Pacific Time on July 13, 2018 
 

This addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the 
Request for Proposals. Revisions supersede the information contained in the original Proposal 
or previously issued Addendum.  No consideration will be allowed for any extras due to any 
Proponent not being familiar with the contents of this Addendum. All other terms and 
conditions remain the same. 

 
1.  Questions & Answers 
 
Q1. Is a survey by a BC Land Surveyor required (Section 4.A.a of the RFP)? Or would a 
topographic survey completed by a non-BCLS be acceptable? 
 
A1. Yes. A BC Land Surveyor is required. 
 
Q2. The evaluation criteria does not include a Methodology section. Do RDN expect a 
methodology/work plan as part of the proposal? 
 
A2. A work plan is not required as part of the proposal. 
 
Q3. Section 4 of the Instructions to Proponents states that coordination with RDN Emergency 
Services is required near the end of Phase 1. However this coordination is not included in Phase 
1 work under section 5A for phase 1 scope of work. Please clarify. 
 
A3. Coordination with Emergency Services will be required near the end of Phase 1. 
 
Q4. Section 5 of the Instructions to Proponents states that coordination with RDN Current 
Planning for DPA submission timelines is required during Phase 1 Preliminary and Detailed 
Design. However, it was mentioned during June 28th’s site visit that all permits will be handled 
in phase 2 and phase 3. Please confirm or clarify. 
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A4. Coordination with RDN Current Planning will be required in Phase 1 to establish 
requirements and a timeline for deliverables. Permitting is not anticipated at this point in the 
process prior to Regional Board review.  
 
Q5. It appears the geotechnical report for the bridge site is not available. Should the proponent 
include any cost associated with site investigation? 
 
A5. Please ensure that you anticipate services from professionals that would allow you to be 
satisfied with the feasibility of your design for the intended bridge site. The RDN would expect 
that Geotechnical Services is an anticipated professional service to be provided for this project. 
 
 
 
 
End of Addendum 1 
 


